- County DSS Letterhead —

Date

To: Hank Bowers, Chief
NC DSS Performance Management,
Reporting and Evaluation management

From: Name
Title

Re: Windows XP Remediation Survey

As of the date of this survey response County DSS Name:
(check and complete all that apply)

Has no computers used to conduct DHHS business running Windows XP

Has (number) computers used to conduct DHHS business still running
Windows XP

Does not have an agreement with Microsoft for extended support of Windows XP

Has a current agreement with Microsoft for extended support of Windows XP through
the following date:

Is currently in the process of upgrading or replacing computers still running Windows
XP. All upgrades and/or replacements will be completed as of the following date:
(date)

The above information includes all computers used by remote workers, contractors, Child Support
Enforcement offices or other entities to conduct DHHS business on behalf of the County DSS.

Respondent signatures:

Name Name

Title Title

E-mail completed survey (Word or PDF document) to Hank.Bowers@dhhs.nc.gov no later than
February 6, 2015.
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